
From:
To: Fenwick Solar Farm
Subject: Fenwick Solar Farm – Project Update Notification - EN010152
Date: 09 January 2026 15:56:53
Attachments: Outlook-Logo Desc.png

Outlook-Image.png
Outlook-Image.png

You don't often get email from @ableuk.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir or Madam 

We confirm that Elba Securities Ltd, acting through its agent,  of
Dodds Brown LLP, offered a proposed route to the Applicant in the summer of
2025 and following discussions with the applicant we issued a commercial offer
on 2 September 2025. We understand that the route offered is acceptable to
the Applicant although he has requested, we consider increasing the width of
the corridor for him but they not agreed to the commercial terms of that offer
and have not entered into any negotiations regarding the terms.

Kind regards
 

Assistant Legal Counsel 
_________________________________________________________________________________
 

       
 
Able UK Ltd
Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Haverton Hill Road, Billingham, Teesside TS23 1PX
Tel:   Email: @ableuk.com  Web: www.ableuk.com
 

           
_________________________________________________________________________________
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE
This email message is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient you should 
not read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this email.  Please also telephone or fax us immediately and delete 
the message from your system.  Email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment, and we do not 
accept liability for any such corruption, interception or amendment or the consequences thereof.
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